From: colette

To: JCT Exhibits

Cc: Chuck Fuchs

Subject: HB 2015 Drivers license for illegals
Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 7:01:56 AM

The definition of the word "illegal”, an adjective, is contrary to or forbidden by law.

Why would anyone in Oregon, citizens of Oregon, feel the need to welcome illegals to our
country? Why should illegals make themselves at home, obtain a valid state ID and
potentially have an opportunity to vote or benefit from OUR benefits which WE pay for? |
think it's appalling that we allow illegals in our State. We have even declared our largest city
a sanctuary for them. They take, take, take from us. Jobs, schools, emergency rooms and
doctor visits ...and much more. Have you seen how our great country is being overwhelmed
with illegal aliens using our resources and overwhelming services paid for by, and needed by,
legal citizens? | am disgusted that illegal aliens get the rights, with no responsibilities. Go
home illegals. Let in the legal immigrants who want to contribute to this great country. Let us
stop the madness, and the lawlessness. Return us to a country where its citizens are protected
and where we uphold the laws of our nation.

Sincerely,
Colette Fuchs

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone


mailto:colette@colettesweb.com
mailto:JCT.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov
mailto:chuck@colettesweb.com

